
 

     

   

 

From: Jonathan Walling 
To: Geraci, Susie K; Warnement, Tom E; Mayo, Randall S; Holloway, Don 
Cc: OCE 
Subject: Lyondell Chemical Company, Channelview Plant - Performance Test Extension Request 
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:59:39 PM 

Good afternoon, Ms. Geraci: 

The TCEQ has reviewed your request to extend enforcement discretion at Lyondell Chemical 
Company- Channelview Plant for the performance testing of POSMI-F-630 Hot Oil Heater, as 
required by 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63, Subpart DDDDD and 30 TAC §113.1130, is 
approved and will be valid until July 14, 2020. 

Enforcement discretion is limited to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. It does not 
limit EPA’s ability to enforce federal regulations. 

Regulated entities must maintain records adequate to document activities related to the 
noncompliance under enforcement discretion, including details of the regulated entity’s best efforts 
to comply. 

Regards, 

Jonathan Walling, Area Director 
Coastal & East Texas Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

From: Geraci, Susie K < 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:54 PM 
To: Jonathan Walling <jonathan.walling@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Warnement, Tom E <  Mayo, 
Randall S <  Holloway, Don 
<  Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov>; Theresa 
Brown <Theresa.Brown@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Lyondell Chemical Company, Channelview Plant - Performance Test Extension Request 

to conduct the performance test are not available until the week of July 13, 2020 due to previous 

commitments.  July 13th will be a set up day with testing to commence on the 14th of July. 

Lyondell Chemical Company-Channelview Complex is requesting an extension for POSM 1 F-630 Hot 
Oil furnace beyond the  June 30, 2020 date granted in an email received on April 17, 2020. 

: however, the sources 

Susie K. Geraci 
Sr. Environmental Engineer 
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Lyondell Chemical Company 
2502 Sheldon Road 
Channelview, TX 77530 
Office: 281-452-8866 

www.lyondellbasell.com 

Information contained in this email is subject to the Disclaimer and Privacy Notice found by clicking 
on the following link: <a href="http://www.lyb.com/en/about-
us/disclaimer”>http://www.lyb.com/en/about-us/disclaimer 




